James Taylor Developments

Our ref: 64LIF/C3&4/st
11 January 2016

Mr Guy Hunt

LPA

The Truman Brewery
91 Brick Lane
London

E16QL

Dear Mr Hunt

64 Lincoln’s Inn Fields, London WC2A 3JX
Planning Approval 2013/7434/P; Discharge of Condition 3 & 4

Further to our recent conversation and your letter dated 12 November 2015 under reference GH-ST-1617L-
L1 we write confirm our instruction to provide publication of the results in accordance with the

aforementioned letter.

Could you now request from Camden that Conditions 3 & 4 be signed off and we look forward to receiving

formal letters in due course.
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